FRANK WHITE, JR.

Jackson County Executive

EXECUTIVE ORDER #20-03
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TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE r e 4-. N ppee
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE ReECEIVED
_|‘,'_1.- !\'il' 1 F! "l?ﬂ.
FROM: FRANK WHITE, JR.
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE MARY JO SPINO
COUNTY CLERK
DATE: JANUARY 16, 2020
RE: APPOINTMENT OF ACTING CHIEF OF OPERATIONS, ACTING CHIEF OF
HEALTH SERVICES AND ACTING CHIEF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
OFFICER

Pursuant to Art. Ill, Sec. 6.1, of the home-rule charter of Jackson County, | hereby appoint
the following acting officers:

| hereby appoint Troy M. Schulte, County Administrator, as both acting Chief of Operations
and acting Chief of Health Services. Mr. Schulte shall retain the title of County
Administrator during, and subsequent to the expiration of the aforementioned acting

appointments.
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| hereby appoint Caleb J. Clifford, Chief of Staff, as the acting Chief Economic Development
Officer. Mr. Clifford shall retain the title of Chief of Staff during, and subsequent to the

expiration of the aforementioned acting appointment.

This Executive Order shall be effective immediately.

Frank White, Jr., Cdunty Executive

Dated: ///4/;;.L




